SHIVAM GARG

Software Engineer

6239969523 • shivamqarqq01@gmail.com • www.linkedin.com/in/shivam-garq-4ba0911ba • Panchkula, India

Summary

Software Developer with 3+ years of hands-on experience in developing and implementing applications and solutions using a range of technologies and programming language.

Skills

Tools · GIT, MS Office, SharePoint / Backend · SQL, Basics of JAVA, PHP, Laravel / Frontend · React-Native, JavaScript, Typescript, HTML, CSS

Experience

Novolnvent Software Noida

Software Engineer 06/2022 - Present

Trading platform and Backoffice System for Mayberry Investments Limited

- · Responsible for creating Fixed Income module of Trading platform.
- · Responsible for creating Dividend Mandate, Bond Trading module.
- · Implemented Bond/security setup.
- Implemented apps using Model View Controller format.
- Responsible for developing and deploying at multiple environments.
- · Implemented request and response structure in JSON.
- Responsible for discussing the flow and present demo to the client in UAT sessions.
- Lead the team of 5 people and implemented Invoice management module.
- · Lead the team and created Debit balances Module and guided the team in achieving the goals in mean time.
- Implemented Block trading in the applied modules.
- Responsible for giving support to the Client, providing feedback, clarifying requirements, and helping with technical questions.

NovoInvent Software
Software Engineer

Noida
03/2021 - 07/2022

Joitware Linginieer

E-Health TT

- Responsible for creating the profile section using React-Native. Mobile App User Interface for Mayberry InvestmentsLimited Responsible for creating select my account section.
- Implemented equity market module.
- Responsible for implementing Manage application module.
- Responsible for implementing statements module.
- Implemented unit testing using Jest for dummy form.
- Implemented E-charts for transactions.

Education

Chitkara University

Computer Science and Engineering - 87.80%

2022 - 2018

Passions

Likes to design and implement website pages on my own.

Likes to learn about new technologies and work on them.

★ Loves to create new websites

Powered by Shancy